
  

Specialized Labor Services – Addendum One 

 

Issued Date: January 2, 2024 

Addition(s)/Change(s)/Clarification(s): 
☒ Change in Solicitation Response Due Date 
☐ Change in Terms and Conditions 
☒ Other 

 
Please Note the Following Additions(s)/Change(s)/Clarification(s): 

Solicitation Response Due Date Change:  The deadline for submitting solicitation responses has 
been extended.  The new deadline is 4:00 PM Central Time on January 12, 2024.  

 
Questions and Answers: 

1. You are seeking labor rates for five separate trades.  Is it the intent that we provide rates for all 
five trades and thus receive bids for other trades, or can we provide rates for only the trades that 
we employ?  

 
Answer:  We would like to know that you have the ability to contract other trades.  The main 
trades needed will be Iron workers, Laborers and Millwrights. 
 

2. In your scope of work, you reference the need to potentially complete concrete work.  You may 
want to add Cement Finisher to the list of hourly rates you are requesting if it involves flatwork.   
 

Answer: Not needed.  These jobs are usually bid jobs. 
 

3. You list six separate areas of work items in your Scope of Work:  Can you provide a guesstimate 
of the expected labor force needs for each trade for those items of work? 
 
Answer:  In the most recent past we have contracted for four to six Laborers year round.  Two to 
three Iron Workers for six months on the Night shift and up to 12 Ironworkers during two to four 
weeks of outage work. We feel our future may need additional staffing due to the additional 
equipment that has been installed over the last 18 months. 
 

4. Is it anticipated that some of the expected labor force would be assigned to this facility for 40 
hours/week? Are there other areas of work where it may only be a few hours here and a few hours 
there? Yes 40 hours on the Night shift.   
 
Answer:  Yes, some workers will be needed 40 hours per week on the night shift.  Other services 
be as-need/assigned to specific tasks.  There is some predictability in needs; however, we can’t 
say for certain what are needs will be for spot/on demand services. 
 



  

5. We are a union contractor.  Some of the work items require night work and some may require day 
work.  You have three classifications of costs for each trade.  Straight time, overtime, and double 
time.  Some of the trades you reference require 8 hours pay for 7 hours work for shift work.   If 
you want the shifts to be 8 hours, we would essentially need to pay our laborers for 9.5 hours for 
an 8 hour shift.   I believe you may want to have two separate categories for straight time work. 
One for normal working hours and one for shift work.  How would this contract accommodate the 
union requirements?    
 

Answer:  The rates outlined on the rate sheet are what you will charge R&E for the labor services 
being provided.  It is expected that how you compensate your employees will be fully factored 
into the rates you will be proposing to R&E for those services.   
 

6. Are there current plant employees completing these tasks that may be willing to continue as an 
employee of the successful contractor?  
 

Answer:  We currently contract out for these services so those labor services are being provided 
by employees not working for R&E.  
 

7. Would it be possible to get a writable copy of the solicitation documents?    There are areas where 
we may need additional space.  For example: On the reference sheet we may need additional 
space for the description of work completed.   
 

Answer:  Yes, a writable copy can be made available upon request. 
 

8. Item 2.8 of the Instructions to Proposers requires that we provide a list of key personnel including 
biographical summaries.  Are you referring to management staff, field labor staff or both?  It can 
be difficult to pinpoint field staff at this point. 
 

Answer:  We are referring to both.  Understanding that it is currently difficult to pinpoint field 
staff, please identify staff who would be assigned to key roles at the time the contract begins.  

 
 
All Addenda are to be acknowledged on the Cover Page to be included with your submission. 
FAILURE TO DO SO MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF THE SOLICITATION RESPONSE. 
Unless otherwise specified above, the Solicitation Response due date and time and all other Terms 
and Conditions remain the same.  
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